From: David Rudoi <drudoi@rudoilaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>
Subject: Re: Medical Marijuana Ordinance

Hello Kim,

Thank you for your quick response regarding my ordinance question. However, | do have a
follow up question. | understand that all complete applications must be sent to and approved
by various departments in Waterford Township prior to being placed on the Board Meeting
agenda for approval or denial. | also understand the application process per your responses on
12/1/2020, 12/2/2020, 12/14/2020, 12/21/2020, and 12/28/2020.

However, my question is as follows: what is the absolute last date that a complete application
can be submitted to Waterford Township so that it will have time to be sent to, and approved
by, all the various departments so that the application will be placed on the same Board
meeting as applications filed on January 4, 2021, that have also gone through the same
process?

Thank you,

David Rudoi

Licensing Attorneys, LLC
248.935.9074 - Phone
248.282.0556 - Fax
248.259.7356 - Office Manager
104 W 4th St., Ste. 210

Royal Oak, M| 48067

TOWNSHIP RESPONSE

Just as the date of the Township Board meeting at which administratively complete
applications filed on January 4, 2021, will be considered is not known, the last date you
are asking for is also unknown at this time.


mailto:drudoi@rudoilaw.com
mailto:kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov

